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INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
At all times relevant to this Indictment,

I Defendant WILLIE MARSHAY GREER was employed as deputy sheriff patrol officer

with the Hamilton County Sheriff’s Department and on duty.

COUNT ONE
(Deprivation of Civil Rights)
(18 U.S.C. § 242)

On or about January 5, 2014, in the Eastern District of Tennessee, defendant, WILLIE
MARSHAY GREER, while acting under color of law as a deputy sheriff for the Hamilton
County Sheriff’s Department, did willfully deprive M.T. of a right secured and protected by the
Constitution and laws of the United States, that is, the due process right to bodily integrity
protected by the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution. The defendant did this by sexually
assaulting M.T., and such assault included aggravated sexual abuse and resulted in bodily injury.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 242.
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COUNT TWO
(Kidnapping)
(18 U.S.C. § 1201(a))

On or about January 5, 2014, in the Eastern District of Tennessee, defendant, WILLIE
MARSHAY GREER, did willfully and unlawfully kidnap, abduct, seize, confine, inveigle,
decoy, and carry away M.T., and did hold M.T. for the purpose of sexually assaulting her, and
did use a means, facility and instrumentality of interstate commerce, to wit: a motor vehicle, in
committing and in furtherance of the commission of the offense.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1201(a).

COUNT THREE
(Firearm)

(18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A))

On or about January 5, 2014, in the Eastern District of Tennessee, defendant, WILLIE
MARSHAY GREER, did carry a firearm during and in relation to a crime of violence and did
possess a firearm in furtherance of that crime of violence, which was the offense charged in
Count 1 of this indictment.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).

Case 1:14-cr-00103-CLC-WBC Document 1 Filed 09/23/14 Page 20of3 PagelD #: 2



A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

WILLIAM C. KILLIAN MOLLY J. MORAN
United States Attorney Acting Assistant Attorney General
Eastern District of Tennessee
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JAMES BROOKS SAEE DY i
Assistant /.S, Attorney Trial Attorney
Eastern District of Tennessee U.S. Department of Justice
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